EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS W. P. G. HARDING, GOVERNOR
—_— ALBERT STRAUSS, VICE GOVERNOR

WILLIAM G. MCADOO ADOLPH C. MILLER
SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY CHARLES S. HAMLIN mny e
CHAIRMAN 3 -y i
JOHN SKELTON WILLIAMS S
. A. BRODERICK,
COMPTROLLER 0F THE CURRENCY FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD L ADELSON, Reserams sacamrany
W. T. CHAPMAN. ASSISTANT SECRETARY
W. M. IMLAY, FISCAL AGENT
WASHINGTON ADDRESS REPLY TO

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

November 29, 1918,

SUBJECT: Entries reducing outstanding
F.Raiotes and F.R.bank noetes to be made
on form 34 uwpon receipt of advice from
U S Treasurer,

Dear Sir:

During the more recent months the volume of Federal Reserve
notes returned to the Comptroller of the Currency for destruction
-has increased sq rapidly that the Redemption Division is no longer
‘able to count the notes and advise the Federal Reserve Agents of
their denominations at or about the same time notice of redemption
is farWarded to the Bank by the U. S5+« Treasurer.

It is necessary, hawever, tha.’c'tbe amount of notes actually
outstanding, i.e., the net amowmts issued by the Agents to the
Banks, should bYe accurately shown at all ‘times by both the Agents
and the Banks. Accotdinzly it is requested that in the future en-
tries reducing the amount of notes outstanding, etc., be put through
both the Bank's and Agent®s becks immediately upon receipt of advice
from the U. S, Treasurer that notes have been redeemed. This will

netessitate your holding monthly report of Federal Reserve notes by
denominations (Form Wh-rev.) until the necessary advice of the de-
‘neminations of the notes destroyed is received from the Comptroller
of the Currency. .

Likewise the amount of Federal Reserve Bank notes outstanding,
ise«, the net amount received from the Comptroller of the Currency,
should be decreased immediately upon receipt of advice from the
U. S, Treasurer that such notes have bean redeemed out of the Bank's
- redemption fund- The weekly report of Federal Reserve Bank notes .
/ received from the Comptroller, etc., by denomlna‘clons, should ve
held unti} netic¢e is recejved from the Redemption Tivision showing
t.he denominations of the notes retaived for cancellation. o

Yours very truly,

Secretary .

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

St .87





